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VALUATION SECTICN WASHINGTON 10.

luring the gummer of 1907 three reconnolssancs trips
wers made in connaction wlth the propossd surveys for this branch.
They 211 hed Frumclaw as the cbjective point, the diffieulty being
in finding =z sultable connection with the main line. One routs
wap investigzted west from Fnumclsw along White Hiver to Auburn;
one north through Franklin to connect with the main line in the
Cedar River Valley; and one east slong Bolse Crask.

Instrumental surveys were begun in April, 1908, and
sontinued through July, in which time seventy-one miles of
preliminary and two miles of location survey were made. Work then
tewporarily ceaced until April, 1906, when it was rasumed and
continued until July 4th, in which time elghteen miles of preliminary
line and fifteen miles of location were surveyed.

A resurvey wae made in December, 1909, just previcus %o
gonstruction and several revigiong made,

Summarizing the survey work;, a totsl of eighty-nine miles
¢f preliminery end thirty-one miles of located 1line were covered or a
ratio of glx and one half miles of the former and two and three
tenthe miles of the latter to one mile of adopted line.

The line as constructed leavee the main line at Bagley
Junction, a point about four miles west of Cedar Falls, and extends
in a2 general southsrly direction to Enumolaw. About two miles of the
Whnite River Lumber Company's track ie used jointly with thet Company,
between the Wye at Enumclaw Junoticon and the headblock of the C, M.
& 8t, P. depot and yard tracks at Enumolew. According to the contract
this track is maintained solely at the expense of the C. M. & St. P.

Company.

That part of the line between Esgley Junation and Selleock,
a distznce of about two miles, was constructed by the Beattle & South-
sastern Ry, and was purchased by this Company. This line wes of
medium construction work on approximately a 2.65% gradient and maximum
ourvature of twelve degreaes. From Selleck the gradient is descending
on a maximum of one percent to the crossing of sen River in mile
five, thence the gradient is rolling with a maximur of 1.4 percent
to the orossing of the Buckley Brench of the Northern Pacific in mile
gsaven, thence descending with & meximum of 1.2 percent to Veazile
Creek, in mile eleven, thence ascending with a maximum of 1.7 percent
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to Enumolaw Jurction, 4 large amcunt of curvatur
1w : e, Bom
Esggf'rig Esgd in éﬁllnnl;g the contours of the mn;nt&i;a?ui;:twgen
€Y and Ureen Hiver the main line of the N
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The condtruction wam osrried on under th
e suwpervision
a Distriot Enginesr who reported to the Divisien Eng;ieer in Eegitlﬂ.
The cugtraﬂt for clearing, grading, bridze and oulvert work wae let
te H. C. Henry who in turn sublet to nther contractors.

Clearing and grubbing were necesSary gver the antire
line as it passes through heavily timtered region.

The grading was mediumly heavy, averaging about 24,000 cubtis
yarde per mile, of which a large portion was clmesifisd material.

Contractor's supplies and equlpment were ahipped over the
existing lines of railway to the point nearest the work and
taken from there by teame. Some wagon rosd work wae nacecssary
for the transportation.

Three important bridges were built, one over Green River
end the mein lins of the Northern Pacific Ry., in mils seven, one
over the Buckley Eranch of the Northern Pacific at Bawyne, one in
the Enumclaw Yarde where & log flume belonging to ths White River
Lumber Company was crossed. A large part of the lattar bridge has
since been filled with train bauled materiml. The crossing of
Green River required a 125 foot Deck Hows Trues, which wae built
by the Rallway Company forces. The other bridge work consisted of

1le and frame trestles which were tuilt by the contraotor's forcee.
terial wae purchased from local mills.

The oulverts were largely built of hewn timber obtained on
the right of way, altheugh vomo vitrified plpe was used which was
purchased at Renton, Washington, and shipped in by rail.

Track laying was commenced on October 6th, 1910, and

completed on Kovember 18th of the same year. Eallasting wae done
during the geme psriod, with material from the Enumclaw gravel pit.

Right of way fence with the necessary croesing facllitiles
hag baen built except ln inaccessible and iecolated places.

The bulldings were constructed by the Rallway Company
forces after the track was laid, and the materisl was delivered by
rail. A 24' x 98' one story frame depot was built at Enumclaw,
Seotion facilitles were built at Enumclaw Junction end Bayne.
Passenger shelters were placed at the less important sidings.

Telegraph material was distributed by work train and
erscted by the Railway Company forcee. Telephones were installed
in the depots and in booths at btlind sidings.

Permanent water supply stations have been installed at
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Eelleck and Frnumclaw. At Selleck the supply is cbtalned by
pravity from a local atresm and 8t Enumclsw from tha city msins,

The Fnumclzw Sranch is operated =s a part of the Coast
Division, the usual branch lire equipment being used.





